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Bonnie DuPont

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please ps
for your financial records (e.g. for taxa
or payment card reconciliation purpose
choosing Air Canada and look forward
board.

Hotels provided by WWTMS.

lE’ Want travel insurance? Protect yourself and your family against unforese

@ Need a car in Edmonton? Great rates and additional Aeroplan Miles. m

Bookin Information
Booking e&ference: NBNSUA

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This is your official
itinerary/receipt.

Main Contact:

Ms Bonnie D Dupont

Oniline Servic s

Manage my booking on
Alert me of flight statug®
Elight Arrivals & Depa &

Check-in online and prs

Fli ht Itinerar

igh Fro ..










301646
231181

DUPONT B*
ECONGMY /E TAN
ETKT0142¢

Flight/vai

AC 8145

Boarding Time/

Departure Time/s

Airling Use/a









RECEIPT
GST NO. R122556194

EXIT Ne, k163
N 16724712 05:@2
0UT: 18724712 14:24
DURATION: @ @9: 2;
PAID: $25.28
{G5T THELUDEDY

V158

BRCEN
AUTH, CODEB21862
REF, 38
THANE YOU FoOR
YOUR VISIT

Calgary International Alrport Parkade
]



